

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-10-04 3:25:39 PM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
CC: Margaret McNeil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dc513b5977e4d7d8c6722582f903610-Margaret Mc]
Subject: RE: Draft HRGC Agenda
Attachments: October 25 2017 agenda Draft v9.docx

Importance: High

I've taken a stab at this with both Draft committee agendas into the Board agenda. Please review.
Pages will likely need to be reformatted once final.
Marg

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: October 04, 2017 3:04 PM
To: John Rattray
Subject: RE: Draft HRGC Agenda

In your absence, I'm not 100% sure of your direction here John. Am I supposed to take the items in the respective agendas that are listed as recommendations and that's what goes into the reports of the Chairs of the Committees? If so, do the items currently listed in the Board agenda under the same reports of the Chairs, fall off?

From: John Rattray
Sent: October 04, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: Re: Draft HRGC Agenda

Please incorporate the recommendations for decision into the reports out of the Chairs.

Thx

John Rattray

General Counsel, Secretary and
Chief Reliability Compliance Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

416-506-2856

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:22 PM
To: John Rattray
Subject: RE: Draft HRGC Agenda

Are these just for my info or do you want me to do something with these committee agendas?

From: John Rattray
Sent: October 04, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: Fw: Draft HRGC Agenda

John Rattray

General Counsel, Secretary and
Chief Reliability Compliance Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

416-506-2856

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust <georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Peter Gregg; Julia McNally; Terry Young; Liz Stokes; Elizabeth Squissato; Allison Casamatta; John Rattray; Susan Harrison; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Cc: Dianne Hayes; Kimberly Veeneman; Margaret McNeil
Subject: Draft HRGC Agenda

Hi,

Attached is a copy of the draft HRGC agenda for your review. Please let me know if you have any changes by the end of today.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"It is not the **strongest** of the species that survive, nor the most intelligent, but the one most responsive to **change**."
.....(Charles Darwin)*